¥r. J. Edgpor Hoover
Dircctor, M.2.I.
Vashington, D.C,
Dear Ir. Hoover,

"

205 Ii, rleascat St.
Watersowm, H,Y,
Dece:iber 6, 1063

I Imov this letfer may cone 1o you ot o rushed
tine, dbut I need the information as spon as possible.
I eq vriting a mid-term thesis on the“ascsogination of

the late Presiden
played by the I'.B

emedy.
. in the fvll investigation, I

My topic is the paxrt

an avarc that youw can'i give out all the infornation,

but I would greatl; apprecicte any information that -J
you would be avle to supvly me, The F.B,I. ig ny -2
favorite agency, and I would like to make it ny carecr. LA

{

I wont 6 thank:'you for pernitiing me tikis snall
protion of your valuzovle tinc.

Yobert I, Marripon
205 11, Pleasant St. . -
Vatertorm, d.Y.
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Respectively yours, )';

Rl lorrigan

g 1731 °
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Farrn




